

Date: 30 May 2018

Federal Communications Commission

Subject: C2PC for FCC ID: Q2GEM75

To whom this may concern:

The purpose of this C2PC change request is to modify the Xplore Technologies grant of certification, FCC ID: Q2GEM75 (Single Modular), which was originally certified for mobile RF exposure conditions, to use in a portable RF exposure configuration in a Xplore Technologies Host, which is more completely described in this application. To evidence compliance with FCC requirements utilizing the requested portable configuration, a SAR test has been performed and is being provided with this application.

A SAR configuration evaluated in the Xplore Technologies, Model iX101L1, was for simultaneous transmission of the Sierra Wireless Model EM7565 module and Intel Mobile Communications, Wireless Network Adaptor, Module 8265NGW.

Sincerely yours,



David J Ball
Sr. Regulatory and Compliance Specialist
8601 Ranch Rd. 2222
Building 2
Austin, Texas 78730
(512) 485-1556
dball@xploretech.com